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THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON 

March 15, 1975 

MR. PRESIDENT: 

The film has been forwarded 
to the Military Aide's Office 
and is available if you wish 
to view it. 
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Digitized from Box C15 of The Presidential Handwriting File 
 at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 14, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

THROUGH, MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF ~ ·6 
FROM: WILLIAM T. KENDALL~ 
SUBJECT: Film sent by Senator Robert Stafford 

Senator Robert Stafford sent the attached 18 minute film, "North 
Country Lady", to the President for his viewing. The film is 
about skiing--obviously in Vermont--and the Senator thought the 
President and his family might like to see it. 

The Senator asks that the film be returned to him when we are 
finished with it. 
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THE 'vVHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 1 7, 1 9 7 5 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: TERRY O'DONNELL 

FROM: 

The attached rnemorandum was returned in the President's outbox with 
the following notation: 

--Let me see it in Private Office. 

This information is forwarded so you can make the necessary arrange­
ments for the President's viewing. 

Thank vou. 

cc: Don Run"lsfe1d 
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